From: Jeanne Phillips

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 4:30 PM

To: Jim Jennings; David McDonald; Ken Topolinsky; Ray Hunt
Subject: FW: Hunt Oil in Iraq

This is really good for us.‘ was an excellent economic office in @l and did a lot to
help us with the USG when he was posted and the (il ogovt. He is smart and honest.

I find it a huge compliment that he is "tipping" us off about this. He certainly doesn't
have to. I suggest we set a call with Ken and David and @) and me to get everything he
has in between his ears on this thing. This is a lucky break.

From: (P (5zsra) [ma:.lto.-éstate.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 8:02 aM

To: Jeanne Phillips
Subject: RE: Hunt Oil in Iraq

Yup I'm down in Basra, Irag. Maybe I could call country director.:
Meanwhile I will dig out the info I have. I have brochure of the company, and extra one

or I could scan and email some relevant pages

————— Original Message-—--—

From: Jeanne Phillips [mailto: i Chuntoil.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 3:58 PM

To: (Basra)

Subject: Re: Hunt Oil in Iraq

Oh my! You are in Iraq! Ok. You name on on time!

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: (Basra) <{jCstate.gov>
To: Jeanne Phillips :

CC: -Bhuntoil.com <P@humtoil.com>
Sent: Thu Sep 13 03:45:10 2007

Subject: Hunt Oil in Iraq

Hello Jeanne,

I hope you are doing well and I sure hope that things are going ok for the—LNG
project! Anything I can do from here to give info or whatever, let me know.

I read and heard about with interest your deal with the regional Kurdish government. I
was at the Iraq 0il, Gas etc. Summit in Dubai and I was trying to find the Hunt reps but

never could find them.

I don't know if you are aware of another opportunity — I met with a Dubai Company that
has plans to develop a whole new port at the very tip of Iraq (something sorely needed in
my opinion). They have plans for a site for a LNG plant. They mentioned Shell was
interested, they had talked to them. This seems like it would be a good opportunity for
Hunt. Almost all the gas is being flared off here now, and there is a big push to make
use of it. TIf you all are not aware of this and would like some more information or
contact in for the firm developing the port, please let me know.

Yours, D

Deputy Director
U.S. Regional Embassy Office Basrah
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